

WSMO minutes, 2004-03-04

Participants

Dieter Fensel, David Aiken, Jos de Bruijn, Liliana Cabral, Emilia Cimpian, Uwe Keller, Adrian Mocan, Matthew Moran, Eyal Oren, Axel Polleres, Michael Stollberg, Laurentiu Vasiliu, Holger Lausen, Christoph Bussler, Michael Breu, Enrica Dente, Ying Ding, Juan-Miguel Gomez, Rubén Lara, Chris Priest, Michal Zaremba, Peter Zugmann, Edward Kilgarrif Pat Croke, Cliodhna Hurst, Ann Johnston, Aine Leddy, Kieran Hannon, Michael Kifer.

Absent: John Domingue, Kim Elms, Juan-Miguel Gomez, Farshad Hakimpour, Sung-Kook Han, Reinhold Herzog, Reinhold Herzog, Anna V. Zhdanova.

Next meeting

- next meeting: 2004-17-10
12pm – 2pm (Galway time), 1pm – 3pm (Innsbruck time)

Organizational issues

- all editors update your links to www.wsmo.org
- always have final versions proof read by Chris and Dieter
- All documents have to be published to website by Monday morning for discussion at following WSMO meeting.
- Continued sketch research for the mascot (No Fido Dido drawings!)
- Meeting at 9pm in hotel bar in Frankfurt.
- Eyal to assist Gohannes in validating the web-site. Titi and Gohannes are to change the colour and remove the spaceship
- official pronunciation: Wiz-mo

Deliverables reports:

(activity sheet editor/authors updates by Jos)

- D3.1 – Deadline: 15/03/04.
 - Needs to be changes from Deri-style to SDK-style.
- D3.2 – Deadline: 15/03/04
- D4.2 – Deadline: 22/03/04.
 - Should note within report, how far does one come to define the constructs in OWL.
- D4.3 – Deadline: 22/03/04.
 - Titi(Author), Holger(Co. Author), Ruben, Oxel(Editor). Define mappings
- D5.1 – Deadline for Reasoner: 15/03/04.
 - Ruben(Author), Oxel(No longer involved), Need new subsection on service discovery.
- D8 – Deadline: v0.1, 22/03/04.
 - Currently on web and will be discussed next meeting.
- D9 – v0.1 Include screenshots in pdf version.
- D10.1 - Deadline: 29/03/04
 - Peter Zugmann(Editor), Michael Stollberg(Co. Author).

- D10.2 – Any volunteers for Editor??
- D11 – no deadline as of yet.
- D12 – to be discussed Monday 15th March.
- D13 – 1-5 executive summaries for Monday 15th March.
- D14 – Deadline 15/03/04
- Titi, Chris Bussler (Co. Auhtor), Michael Stollberg (Co. Auhtor), Laurentiu (Co. Author).
- D15 – Titi, Laurentiu (Co. Auhtor), Chris Bussler (Co. Author).
- D16 – leave sections 6,7,8, as they are for the moment. This deliverable no longer exists.

Deliverables content

D5v0.1 – Deadline: 29/03/04

- update the title in the activity sheet.
- Follow quotation and footnote style of D2.3.
- Need to look at how restrictive a precondition of a service can be. Maybe a second element in the precondition.
- Need to agree on the following: There is exactly one capability specification for each available service which results in the poststate of a goal being satisfied.
- Should note WSMF layering as well as WSMO layering.

Given presentations

- LCW-Based Agent Planning for the Semantic Web - Axel Polleres.
- REST – Pat Croke.

Scheduled presentations

Undefined date:

- KADS: Ruben
- WSRF: Jos
- OntoMerge: Laurentiu
- (WSMX: Galway)